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MEMORANDUM

To:  Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 1500
Tallahassee, FL 32302 1500

From: DaV1dL C Van Gorp, CPA -

Date: June,8, 2004

Re: Annual Report

Enclosed is-a check in the. amount of $158.75 for the annual fee and $8.75 for a certificate of
status. - We did not receive our annual report as explained below and I generated the attached one

from the website for ‘this ﬁlmg and have made the appropriate correctlons to insure that in the
future we will receive:it.

Our ofﬁces moved 777 E Atlantic Ave. more than a year ago. Although the office address was
correct on: the filing the mailing address did not get changed in the divisions record from our 2003
annual report Accordingly the very old address of 160 SE 6" Avenue must have been used for _
ma1lmg purposes.and.the report was not forwarded for us to receive-jtr——e—""""" ~= = "=T I S

As stated abOVe the correction has been made on this 2004 report so that this will not occur in
future years

Respectfully yours,

%a/ il

DAVID L C VAN GORP, CPA



